


From: Clayton Lewis

To: "Troy Rendell"

Cc: Saad Farooqi; Lee Smith

Subject: RE: Citrus Waterworks Amendment - Dkt. No. 20250140-WU
Date: Friday, January 09, 2026 9:42:59 AM

Thank you, Sir.

From: Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net>

Sent: Friday, January 09, 2026 9:17 AM

To: Clayton Lewis <CLewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Saad Farooqi <SFaroogi@psc.state.fl.us>; Lee Smith <lsmith@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Citrus Waterworks Amendment - Dkt. No. 20250140-WU

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

I’m out of the office until Tuesday.
Not sure what his schedule is on this but it shouldn’t take him too long.
Maybe another month to the CASR ..

Troy Rendell

Vice President — Investor Owned Utilities

U.S. Water Services Corporation

M: (727) 848-8292, ext. 245 0O: (866) 753-8292
F: (727) 842-6412

trendell@uswatercorp.net

4939 Cross Bayou Blvd., New Port Richey, FL 34652
uswatercorp.com

From: Clayton Lewis <Clewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 8:24 AM

To: Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net>

Cc: Saad Farooqi <SFaroogi@psc.state.fl.us>; Lee Smith <|smith@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Citrus Waterworks Amendment - Dkt. No. 20250140-WU
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Mr. Rendell,

We need to revise the docket CASRs. What is the time frame you expect for the completion
of the new maps?

Thank you

Clayton K. Lewis

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
850413-6578

From: Clayton Lewis

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 2:57 PM

To: 'Troy Rendell' <trendell@uswatercorp.net>; Saad Farooqi <SFaroogi@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: Citrus Waterworks Amendment - Dkt. No. 20250140-WU

Thank you for the update.

Clayton K. Lewis

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
850413-6578

From: Troy Rendell <trendell@uswatercorp.net>

Sent: Thursday, January 08, 2026 2:32 PM

To: Clayton Lewis <Clewis@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Saad Farooqi <SFaroogi@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Citrus Waterworks Amendment - Dkt. No. 20250140-WU

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
opening attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Just to give you an update. I talked to the engineering firm concerning Citrus Waterworks territory.
Unfortunately, he didn’t have the actual description for the map from 1999.
I have an engineer working on it from U.S. Water Services.

Vice President — Investor Owned Utilities

I Troy Rendell
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
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